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DEPARTMENT OF TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

Isiah Leggett Harash (Sonny) Segal
County Executive Chief Information Officer
MEMORANDUM

February 3, 2017

TO: Distribution

FROM: Margie Williams, Tower Chairperson
Transmission Facility Coordinating Group (TFCG)

SUBJECT: TFCG Notice of Action

Montgomery County TFCG has Recommended the following applications at its February 1
meeting:

e Application number: 201702-12 Type: Minor Modification Received: 06 January 2017
Applicant._Verizon Wireless

Site Name/Location: Takoma Tower / 7051 Carroll Avenue, Takoma Park

Zoning Standard: C-1, Limited Use Property Owner: Takoma Tower LP
Description:_Replace five 72"-high panel antennas and replace six RRHs at the 114', 125', and
129" levels on a 115'-high apartment building.

Tower Coordinator Recommendation; Recommended

e Application number: 201702-13 Type: Minor Modification Received: 06 January 2017
Applicant:_Verizon Wireless

Site Name/Location; Bullis Prep School / 10601 Falls Road, Potomac

Zoning Standard: RE-2, Limited Use Property Owner: Bullis School Inc.
Description:__Replace twelve panel antennas, six 51"-high and six 72"-high, and add three
RRHs, at the 130" level on a 130'-high monopole.

Tower Coordinator Recommendation; Recommended

e Application number: 201702-09 Type: Co-location Received: 27 December 2016
Applicant._T-Mobile

Site Name/Location: White Oak Apartments / 11550 Stewart Lane, Silver Spring

Zoning Standard: R-20, Limited Use Property Owner: Percontee, Inc.

Description;__Attach up to nine panel antennas, three 93"-high and three 56"-high, and one 2'-
wide dish antenna, at the 73' and 75' levels on a 64'-high apartment building.

Tower Coordinator Recommendation; Recommended
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